

Prysby, Mike (DEQ)

From: Michael Glasgow <mglasgow@cityofflint.com>
 Sent: Friday, September 05, 2014 8:55 AM
 To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
 Cc: Brent Wright
 Subject: Positive Total Coliform Samples

Mike,

Good morning, I am writing to follow up on my phone call regarding recent positive total coliform samples in the distribution system. Distribution site #5 sampled on 9/2/2014 (2501 Flushing rd.) was present for total coliforms. Repeat sampling at Site #5 and upstream of site #5 (1117 N. Chevrolet Ave.) on 9/3/2014 were present for total coliforms. Samples were collected again on 9/4/2014, and results will be available later this afternoon. I will contact you immediately as the results become available. Chlorine residuals were low, so yesterday were added chlorine at the West Side Reservoir. Everything has been fine with the plant. Turbidities have been right around 0.1 NTU, and the free chlorine residual leaving the plant @ the 3MG well has been around 2.0 mg/L.

		Free Cl	Total Cl	
9/2/2014	Site #5	0.0	0.1	POS
9/3/2014	Site #5	0.0	0.2	POS
	Upstream	0.1	0.3	POS
	Downstream	0.1	0.3	ND
9/4/2014	Site #5	0.1	0.2	ND
	Upstream	0.2	0.6	POS
	Downstream	0.2	0.4	POS

Rem City Results - ND → ~~except site 5~~
 find out on SAT.

9/5/13 site 5 - POS
 up -
 down -